HERMON LABORATORIES

March 7, 2007

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated March 5, 2007; On Track Innovations Ltd.
FCC ID:INX-OTI-SAT6000, ATCB004578

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1) The front panel of the device is dedicated for the contactless logos sticker, dictated by the customers. The
applicant (OTI) has no saying in this regard. No way OTI can clear room for any part of the FCC declaration in
it.

The bottom half part is covered by the table top mounting jig which is an add-on plastic part. The upper portion
has a removable cover in the middle (to allow access to the internal SAMs) which leaves only the surface of
that removable cover for the product sticker (including the FCC information). The sticker dimensions are

~24 x44 mm.

2) The preliminary measurements (the results provided in the plots) were conducted in the semi anechoic
chamber at 3 m test distance. The final testing was performed at the OATS at 10 m with interpolated to 10 m
limits.

Sincerely,

-

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



